REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Via Zoom TeleConference
Email visvi@vtsv.org for meeting attendance information

February 15, 2023
3:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2, Approval of Agenda

3. Consideration to Approve Minutes of the November 2, 2022 Regular Meeting of the Board
of Directors of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment Development District

4. Other Business

A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-44 Concerning Open Meetings and
Notice Required

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-45 Requesting Acceptance and
Approval of the FY2022 Final Audit

C. Consideration to Acknowledge and Approve the 2nd Quarter FY2023 Financial
Report as of December 31, 2022

D. Acknowledgement of the Requirement for Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD Board
Members to submit Outside Employment disclosure forms on an Annual Basis

E. Request for The Board to Acknowledge and Approve Payment to the Village of Taos
Ski Valley for Compensation of Clerk and Administrative Assistant Services from
July-December 2022

F. Discussion of TIDD 2023 Election

G. Developer Update

S. Miscellaneous

6. Announcement of the Date, Time, & Place of the Next Meeting of the TIDD Board

7. Adjournment



DRAFT MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Via Zoom TeleConference
See the Village website at www.vtsv.org for meeting attendance information

November 2, 2022
2:00 p.m.

MINUTES

Call to Order and Roll Call

The TIDD Board meeting was called to order by Board Chair Pro-Tem Leach at 2:00 p.m.
TIDD Clerk Wooldridge announced that during the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council
Meeting on October 25, 2022, a motion was made and approved to appoint Henry Caldwell,
Village Councilor, as the fifth member of the TIDD Board.

TIDD Clerk Wooldridge called the roll, and a quorum was present.

TIDD Board Members Present

Board Member Caldwell Absent: Board Member Duffy
Board Chair Pro-Tem Leach

Board Member Rockey

Board Member Wittman

TIDD Board Staff Present
TIDD Clerk Wooldridge
TIDD Attorney Romero
TIDD Co-Treasurer Schuck

Approval of Agenda
MOTION: To approve the agenda as written
Motion: Board Member Rockey Second: Board Member Caldwell Passed: 4-0

Consideration to Approve the Minutes of the October 21, 2022 Special Meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment Development District
MOTION: To approve the minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment Development District

Motion: Board Member Rockey Second: Board Chair Leach  Passed: 4-0

Other Business

A. Consideration to Approve a TIDD Board Chair and a TIDD Board Chair Pro Tem



Clerk Wooldridge pointed out that NMSA 5-15-10 discusses governance of tax
increment development districts. The Statute explains that the district shall be governed
by a governing body with four members appointed by the governing body and the fifth
member being the secretary of finance and administration or the secretary’s designee.
After the initial appointed terms an election will be held for new directors. The Board
shall make a motion to approve a TIDD Board Chair and a TIDD Board Chair Pro Tem
to act in the absence of TIDD Board Chair. With TIDD Board Chair King’s passing, a
new Chair is needed.

MOTION: To Approve Board Member Wittman as TIDD Board of Directors
Chair and to table the appointment of a TIDD Board Chair Pro Tem until the
next regular meeting.

Motion: Board Member Rockey Second: Board Chair Pro Tem Leach Passed:
4-0

B. Consideration to Acknowledge and Approve the 1st Quarter FY2023 Financial Report
as of September 30, 2022
TIDD Co-Treasurer Schuck presented the DFA Reports. The year-to-date expenditures
are $8,296.25. The Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD is doing well with expenditures
for auditors and attorney fees, she said. Revenues received are $154,654.89 so far this
fiscal year for a positive net cash flow of $146,358.64.
MOTION: To Acknowledge and Approve the 1% Quarter FY 2023 Financial
Report as of September 30, 2022
Motion: Board Member Rockey Second: Board Member Caldwell Passed: 4-0

C. Developer Update
Board Member Rockey shared the TIDD Financial roll forward with the Board. This
is the running schedule that shows the cost of dedications by the developer,
reimbursements made, and the accrual of interest for outstanding balances. The
current balance outstanding to the developer is just over $14 million. Board Member
Rockey said that TSVI will be presenting a package for the dedication of Ernie Blake
Road and Thunderbird Road and associated crossings before the end of the year. This
will include as-built drawings, an engineer’s narrative, and a schedule of costs with
supporting back-up, for the Village staff to review. TSVI is looking forward to
dedicating this infrastructure to the Village of Taos Ski Valley, he said. The next
focus will be on the Parcel D Plaza Easement dedication. The goal is to complete
these projects by the end of this ski season.

Miscellaneous

Announcement of the Date, Time, & Place of the Next Meeting of the TIDD Board:
The next scheduled meeting of the TIDD Board will be held on January 25, 2022 at 2:00
p-m. (Note: this meeting was later rescheduled to February 15, 2023 at 3:00 pm.)

Adjournment:
MOTION: To adjourn
Motion: Board Chair Pro Tem Leach Second: Board Chair Wittman Passed: 4-0



The TIDD Board Meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m.

Tom Wittman, Chair

ATTEST:

TIDD Clerk Ann Wooldridge



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-44 A Resolution
Concerning Board Meetings and Public Notice Required

DATE: February 15,2023

PRESENTED BY: District Clerk Ann Wooldridge , CMC
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Required annually by the State of New Mexico, this is the
open meetings act that governs when and how meetings will be conducted.

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2023-44 A Resolution Concerning
Board Meetings and Public Notice Required




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-44

A RESOLUTION CONCERNING BOARD MEETINGS AND PUBLIC NOTICE
REQUIRED

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Village of Taos Ski
Valley Tax Increment Development District (the "District"), a tax increment development
district established and existing pursuant to Sections 5-15-1 through 5-15-28, NMSA
1978, met in regular session via Zoom on February 15, 2023 at 3:00 p.m.; and

WHEREAS, Section 10-15-1(B) of the Open Meetings Act (Sections 10-15-1
through 10-15-4, NMSA 1978) states that, except as may be otherwise provided in the
Constitution or the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, all meetings of a quorum of
members of any board, council, commission, administrative adjudicatory body or other
policymaking body of any state or local public agency held for the purpose of
formulating public policy, discussing public business or for the purpose of taking any
action within the authority of or the delegated authority of such body, are declared to be
public meetings open to the public at all times; and

WHEREAS, any meetings subject to the Open Meetings Act at which the
discussion or adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or formal action
occurs shall be held only after reasonable notice to the public; and

WHEREAS, Section 10-15-1 (D) of the Open Meetings Act requires the Board to
determine annually what constitutes reasonable notice of its public meetings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT:

1. All meetings of the Board shall be held via Zoom or as otherwise
indicated in the meeting notice.

2. The agenda for each meeting will be available at least seventy-two (72)
hours prior to the meeting from the Village Administrator's Office, Taos Ski Valley, New
Mexico. Notice of regular meetings will be given at least seven (7) days in advance of
the meeting date. The notice shall indicate how a copy of the agenda may be obtained.

3. Special meetings may be called by the Chairperson or any other Director
upon three (3) days notice. The notice shall include an agenda for the meeting or
information on how members of the public may obtain a copy of the agenda. The agenda
shall be available to the public at least seventy-two (72) hours before any special
meeting.

4. Emergency meetings will be called only under unforeseen circumstances
which demand immediate action to protect the health, safety and property of citizens or to



protect the public body from substantial financial loss. The Board will avoid emergency
meetings whenever possible. Emergency meetings may be called by the Chairperson or a
majority of the members upon twenty-four (24) hours' notice unless threats of personal
injury or property damage require less notice. The notice for all emergency meetings
shall include an agenda for the meeting or information on how the public may obtain a
copy of the agenda. Within ten days of taking action on an emergency matter, the Board
shall report to the attorney general’s office the action taken and the circumstances
creating the emergency; provided that the requirement to report to the attorney general is
waived upon the declaration of a state or national emergency.

5. For the purposes of regular meetings described in paragraph 2 of this
resolution, notice requirements are met if notice of the date, time, place and agenda is
posted at the Village of Taos Ski Valley offices above the Taos Ski Valley Firehouse, 7
Firehouse Road, at the Box Canyon/ U.S. Post Office for Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico,
at the Taos Ski Valley Chamber of Commerce Office, and at three other places within the
Village, as provided by Section 3-1-2 NMSA 1978. The notice may be placed in a
newspaper of general circulation in the Village of Taos Ski Valley, including, without
limitation, the Taos News and the Albuguerque Journal. The Clerk shall also mail copies
of the written notice to those broadcast stations licensed by the Federal Communications
Commission and newspapers of general circulation which have made a written request
for notice of public meetings.

6. For the purposes of special meetings and emergency meetings described in
paragraph 3 and 4 of this resolution, notice requirements shall be met by posting notice of
the date, time, place, and agenda in the offices of the District. The District's Clerk shall
also provide telephone notice to those broadcast stations licensed by the Federal
Communications Commission and newspapers of general circulation that have made a
written request for notice of public meetings.

7. In addition to the information specified above, all notices shall include the
following language: "If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader,
amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service
to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Village of Taos Ski
Valley Tax Increment Development District, c/o the Village Administrator, Taos Ski
Valley, New Mexico 87525 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.
Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various
accessible formats. Please contact the Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment
Development District, c/o the Village Administrator, telephone number: (575) 776-8220,
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico 87525 if a summary or other type of accessible format is
needed."

8. The Board may close a meeting to the public only if the subject matter of
such discussion or action is exempted from the open meeting requirement under Section
10-15-1(H) of the Open Meetings Act.

(a) If any meeting is closed during an open meeting, such closure shall
be approved by a majority vote of a quorum of the Board taken during the open meeting.



The authority for the closure and the subjects to be discussed shall be stated with
reasonable specificity in the motion for closure and the vote on closure of each individual
member shall be recorded in the minutes. Only those subjects specified in the motion
may be discussed in a closed meeting.

(b)  Ifthe decision to hold a closed meeting is made when the Board is
not in an open meeting, the closed meeting shall not be held until public notice,
appropriate under the circumstances, stating the specific provision of law authorizing the
closed meeting and the subjects to be discussed with reasonable specificity is given to the
members and to the general public.

(c) Following completion of any closed meeting, the minutes of the
open meeting that was closed, or the minutes of the next open meeting if the closed
meeting was separately scheduled, shall state whether the matters discussed in the closed
meeting were limited only to those specified in the motion or notice for closure.

(d) Except as provided in Section 10-15-1(H) of the Open Meetings
Act, any action taken as a result of discussions in a closed meeting shall be made by vote
of the Board in an open public meeting.

9. Board Members may participate in and hold a meeting by means of video
teleconference or telephone conference as provided in, and subject to the requirements of,
the Open Meetings Act, i.e. when it is otherwise difficult or impossible for the member to
attend the meeting in person, provided that each member participating by teleconference
or telephone conference can be identified when speaking, all participants are able to hear
each other at the same time, and members of the public attending the meeting are able to
hear any member of the Board who speaks during the meeting.

10.  This Resolution shall be effective for the period beginning on February 15,
2023 through February 15, 2024.

Passed by the Board of Directors this 15" day of February, 2023

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TAX
INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Chairperson

ATTEST:
Clerk




Village of Taos Ski Valley
TIDD Board Meeting
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-45 Requesting
Acceptance and Approval of the FY2022 Final Audit

DATE: February 15%, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Misty Schuck, Co-Treasurer/Geoff Mamerow; SW Accounting Solutions
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The fiscal year 2022 audit was submitted to the State
Auditor’s office in November 2022. The audit has now been approved and released by the Office
of the State Auditor with their letter dated January 3, 2023. Copies of the audit have been
distributed to the Board along with the letter from the auditors with a discussion of the financial
status of the Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD. A copy of the release letter from the State Auditor
is included as Exhibit A. The TIDD received an unmodified opinion with no findings.

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2023-45 to accept and approve the
final FY2022 audit.




BRIAN S. COLON, ESQ. CFE S5 T Liza Kerr, CPA, CISA, CIA Elena

STATE AUDITOR ;3‘ \:’;\_‘ Tercero, CPA, CGFM, CGMA
= o CO-DEPUTY STATE AUDITORS
L= )
g

State ot New Mexico
Office of the State Auditor

CONSTITEUENT SERVIO RS
(053 470- 2821

Via: Email

1/3/2023 OSA Ref No. 10020
John Avila, Administrator

javila@vtsv.org
Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

Re: Authorization to Release 2022 Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD Audit Report

The Office of the State Auditor (Office) received the audit report for your agency on 1/3/2023. The OSA has completed the review of the audit
report required by Section 12-6-14(B) NMSA 1978 and any applicable provisions of the Audit Rule. This letter is your authorization to make the
final payment to the Independent Public Accountant (IPA) who contracted with your agency to perform the financial and compliance audit. In
accordance with the audit contract, the IPA is required to deliver to the agency the number of copies of the report specified in the contract.

Pursuant to Section 12-6-5 NMSA 1978, the audit report does not become a public record until five days after the date of this release letter, unless
your agency has already submitted a written waiver to the OSA. Once the five-day period has expired, or upon the OSA’s receipt of a written
waiver:

« the OSA will send the report to the Department of Finance and Administration, the Legislative Finance Committee and other relevant
oversight agencies;

» the OSA will post the report on its public website; and

* the agency and the TPA shall arrange for the IPA to present the report to the governing authority of the agency, per the Audit Rule, at a
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable.

Although no findings were reported in your report, please remember it is ultimately the responsibility of the governing authority of the agency to
maintain adequate internal controls over financial reporting and compliance.

Sincerely,

Brian S. Colén, Esq. CFE
State Auditor

cc. Southwest Accounting Solutions

2540 Camino Edward Ortiz, Suite A, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507
Phone (505) 476-3800 * Fax (505) 827-3512
www.osanm.org * 1-866-OSA-FRAUD



STATE OF NEW MEXICO .~
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT.
AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022



(This page is intentionally left blank)



INTRODUCTORY SECTION



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Table of Contents
June 30, 2022

INTRODUCTORY SECTION:

L0 o= o] (T ST TTT T

FINANCIAL SECTION:

Independent AUITOrS’ REPOTL ... ..ot resess e seresrssteseesaesssseeseesesersarateaneentassseensass

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Management DisCUSSION @nd ANAIYSIS .........ccceeciiuiiiiiiiiiirios it eetss e e s eeese i aeesseeseeaneaeas

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Government-Wide Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position (EXhIDIt A-1) .....c.ioviriieeieciiciins it eese e seeenens

Statement of Activities (EXHIDIt Ar2)...cc.civeeeerieerseesrieriseiresreesere e e reeseeerenesassesessens

Fund Financial Statements:

Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-1, Page 1 of 2)........c.ccccecvininnneee.

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet —to

The Statement of Net Position (Exhibit B-1, Page 2 of 2) ........ccccocevieeeirinnens

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Bglan_ces -

Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-2, Page 1 of 2) .............................

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures arid:Changes in
Fund Balances — to the Statement of Activities

(Exhibit B-2, Page 1 0f 2).....ccccveeieenirienre e esee et ssms s s s snsenns

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual:

General FuNd (EXNIDIt C-1) ...cocvriieeiicenereee st csseea e sr e e e et s saa e

Notes to Financial Statements — GovernmMental ACHVItIES .......ovcoeeieieess e verereeeressssssssseessssssneins

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:

Schedule of Deposits and Investments (Schedule I).........ccoevevveerneeeneene S SO
Schedule of Collateral Pledged by Depository for Public Funds (Schedtig 1).: ... .cvurvvvrnnan.

......... 38



STATE OF NEW MEXICO = ¥ aizit
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Table of Contents
June 30, 2022

COMPLIANCE SECTION:

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards e 42-43

Schedule of Findings and RESPONSES ..........c.ccceuiceiiciriveeiiseieereeeinnan, : .................................... 44

EXIt COMIBIENCE ... e eiiiieteeeerr ettt ettt sa e s et em s e et e e s e e e s e s et e e s e e e et st eee s et e s e eonn 45



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRIC
Official Roster PR 2
June 30, 2022 :

TIDD COUNCIL

ASNIEY LeaCh ....cciviiiieiiieiiiee et erea e Chair (Interim), DFA Appointed
Chaz ROCKeY ......assussivinssimmsssaiiisissmmssita .. Board Member/Co-Treasurer
MiISLY SCHUCK ...ceeeiiiiiriiiiiiciieecie e sre e e ‘.v...bo-Treasurer/Non-Voting

RIChArd DUFFY .....eeiiiciei ettt et es et see e ee e beeeseenesasasanen Board Member

Thomas Wittman Board Member

Henry Caldwell

Board Member



FINANCIAL SECTION



O,
SAS CPA

Auditors~Consultants~CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Brian Colén, ESQ
New Mexico State Auditor
Santa Fe, New Mexico
and
Village of Taos Ski Valley
Tax Increment Development TIDD Board
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the major fund, and the
budgetary comparisons of the general fund of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment Development District,
New Mexico (TIDD) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the TIDD’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the budgetary comparisons of the general
fund of the TIDD, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

N

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and with standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmental Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the TIDD, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Key Audit Matters ‘o

There are no Key Audit Matters to report as of June 30, 2022. :
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements )
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. e

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluaté"‘w'ﬁether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the TIDD's ability to continue as a going concern
for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently:known information that may raise

substantial doubt shortly thereafter. e




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue-an “auditor's report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute agsurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted:auditing: standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material-misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion; forgery; intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements rare!considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would'influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements. S

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the TIDD's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the ‘reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements. ; § s tlien . v

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or evéjﬁt.s,_ .Eéﬁéideﬁéd in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the TIDD’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time. LT )

IR RPN
[ R IR

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

RV SN

Required Supplementary Information

‘ il \
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis on pages 12-15 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers.it:to be an:essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,~economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary,information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any. assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence-,_;to”gxpress.1an opinion or provide any
assurance. WINEEHNT

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial stdtements that collectively comprise
the TIDD's basic financial statements. The Schedule of Deposits and Investments (Schedule 1) and the Schedule
of Collateral Pledged by Depository for Public Funds (Schedule II) are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, Schedule | and Schedule ||
are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.



Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the *annual :report. The other information
comprises the introductory sections but does not include the basic financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other:information, and we do not express
an opinion or any form of assurance thereon. MeCiEss

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility-is to read the other information
and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial
statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially- misstated. If, based on the work
performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are
required to describe it in our report. : DR

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 29, 2022 an
our consideration of the Village's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Village's internal control over financial reporting-and compliance.

wleiitlie

Soilawesdt Qoconning Sobutions, LL.0 1 s3]
Albuquerque, New Mexico i
November 29, 2022

10



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

11



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2022 -

Introduction

As Management of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment Development District (TIDD), we
offer readers of the TIDD’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the
financial activities of the TIDD for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. We encourage readers to
consider the financial information presented here in conjunction with the financial statements and
accompanying notes which follow this section.

The TIDD is a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico duly created and existing pursuant
to Tax Increment for Development Act (Act), Sections 5-15-1 through 5-15-28 NMSA 1978, as
amended and Village of Taos Ski Valley (Village) Resolution No. 2015-274.

The TIDD is governed by the TIDD Board, consisting of five votlng members and one nonvoting
member. The Board has control over and management superwsmn of aII affalrs of the TIDD.

The purpose of the TIDD, pursuant to the Resolution of the V|II'age .that formed the TIDD, is to
provide financing of the infrastructure improvements set forth in the Tax Increment Development
Plan that was approved by the Village as required pursuant to the Act and the Master Development
Agreement among the TIDD, the Village and the developer, Taos Ski Valley, Inc. as agent for
Twining Development, LLC and Santander Holdings, LLC. Doy

Financial Highlights

worlEe b o} '
¢ In the Statement of Net Position, the TIDD’s assets exceeded liabilities by $3,001,392 (net
position)

e Inthe Statement of Activities, the gross receipts tax lncrement\amounted to $1 520,505 which
represents an increase of $1,003,793 over fiscal year 2021, -/ «' -

e Ad valorem tax increment amounted to $292,860 which represents an mcrease of $119,735
over fiscal year 2021. LNl S

e In the Statement of Activities, the TIDD'’s expenses were $31, 056 The prlmary expenses of
the TIDD were for administrative expenses and contractual expenses :

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an |ntroduct|on to the TIDD'’s basic financial
statements. The TIDD's basic financial statements are comprised. of 1) government-wide financial
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the flnaquql statements.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the TIDD’s flnances in @ manner similar to a
private sector business. G

See Independent Auditors’ Report:
12



STATE OF NEW MEXICO... '
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2022

xl ] i:.‘ i

The statement of net position presents information on all of the TIDD‘s assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, dncreases or decreases in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial posmon of the TIDD is improving

or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the TIDDs net position changed
during the fiscal year reported. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus,
revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash
flows in future fiscal periods.

In the government-wide financial statements, the TIDD S actlvmes are presented in the following
category:

Governmental activities — Governmental actlvmes lnclude the TIDD s basic activities for
the financing of certain public infrastructure |mprovements as prowded in the Act and the
governing documents of the TIDD, including the Master Development Agreement among
the TIDD, the developer and the Village.

In the fund financial statements, a fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific actlwtles or objectives. The TIDD
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compllance ‘with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental funds — Governmental funds are used to: account for essentlally the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements,  governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be
useful in evaluating the TIDD's near-term flnancmg reqmrements

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government—W|de financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the governrﬂeht—mde financial statements.
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmenta] fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities. The reconcmatlons are part of the basic
financial statements and presented as listed in the table of contents: ~rix *

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide addltlonal mformatlon that is essential to a
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The
notes to the financial statements can be found as part of the basnc fmanmal statements as listed in
the table of contents.

See Independent Auditors’ Reportr '
13 .



STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND‘ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2022 ‘

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a TIDD's flnanC|aI posmon The TIDD’s assets
exceed liabilities by $3,001,392 as of June 30, 2022. : :

The TIDD was formed, and may reimburse the developer, for:the" design and construction of
infrastructure (consisting of streets, drainage, landscaping, water and wastewater improvements,
gas line and other improvements). Overall activities in the current year are similar to those in the
prior year as the TIDD is new and currently accumulatmg assets to relmburse for expenditures in
future years. AT 4

The following table presents the condensed net position as of Jur{"je 30 2022 and 2b21:

2022 : 2021

Current Assets $ 3,004,477 . $. . 1,219,469
Current Liabilities (3,085) . (3,807)
Net position $ 3,001,392 ) 1,215,662

Changes in net position. The following table presents a summary of the changes in net position
for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021: .

2022 Y H2021

Expenses: o

General government $ 31,066 § 3,276,910

Total expense 31,056 ! 3,2?6,910

General revenues el

Gross receipts 1,520,505 , 516,721

Ad valorem 292,860 : 173,125

Interest income 3,421 20t 3,061

Total general revenues 1,816,786 692,907
Change in net position $ 1,785,730 $. - --(2.584,003)

See Independent Auditors’ Report
14 e



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2022 ’

Financial Analysis of th nment’s Fun
The TIDD’s revenues in the governmental fund amounted to $1,816,786 while expenditures
amounted to $31,056.

The TIDD's main sources of revenues for the fiscal year ended June:30, 2022 were gross receipts
tax increment and ad valorem tax increment. The Village of Taos Ski.Valley, New Mexico has
dedicated 75% of its gross receipts tax increment and the state of New: Mexico dedicated 50% of
the state's portion of gross receipts tax increment. The Village of Taos Ski Valley has dedicated
75% of its ad valorem tax increment and Taos County has dedicated 35% of its ad valorem tax
increment. As this TIDD is relatively new, it is not possible at this time to determine what effect it
will have on commercial activities within the Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment Development
District.

neral Fund Bud ighlights

The TIDD adopts an annual budget, which projects the expected expenditures (based on
administrative expenses and construction expenditure reimbursement) and the estimated gross
receipts tax increments for each year. There were no changes |n the orlglnal budget for the fiscal
year 2022. R S

Capital Assets and Debt Administration :
: 'u G T

The TIDD owns no significant capital assets as of June 30, 2022,‘lt is: antIC|pated that the TIDD will
not, in the future, own any capital assets. The capital |mprovements ‘completed by the developer
that are to be financed by the TIDD are all to be dedicated to the Village. It'is anticipated that all
dedications will be done by the developer directly to the Vlllage on behalf of the TIDD.

The TIDD has no debt as of June 30, 2022.

Requests for Information

This narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the TIDD for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2022 is designed to give its readers a general overview -of the TIDD’s finances.
Questions regarding any information contained in this report or requests for additional information
should be addressed to the Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment: Development District, Village
of Taos Ski Valley, P.O. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Rd., Taos Ski Valley, NM, .87525.

See Independent Auditors’ Report,
15 o



(This page is intentionally left blank)

16



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position -

June 30, 2022

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:

Ad valorem receivables

Gross receipts taxes receivables
Total current assets
Total assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable
Total Liabilities

Net Position
Restricted
Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

See Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes to Fih“ér'jb'ia'l Statements

18

Governmental
Activities

2,953,283

1,959
49,235

3,004,477

3,004,477

" 3,001,392

3,004,477

Exhibit A-1



STATE OF NEW MEXICO & . . i Exhibit A-2
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Activities - -
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Net (Eipense)
Revenue and
Changes in Net.

Position
Government
Expenses Activities
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental activities
General government $ 31,056 $ (31,056)
Total governmental activities $ 31,056 (31,056)
General Revenues
Gross receipts Sy 1,520,505
Ad valorem taxes bR 202 860
Investment interest 15 el 3421
Total general revenues 1;816,786
Changes in net position et 1,785,730
Net position, beginning of year 1,215,662
Net position, end of year $ i 3,001,392

See Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes to Finahcial Statements

19



STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY .
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Balance Sheet-Governmental Funds

June 30, 2022

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Ad valorem receivable
Gross receipt taxes receivable
Total assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Total liabilities
Fund balance
Restricted for dedications

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

See Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes to Financial Statements

20

General
Fund

2,953,283
1,959
49,235

$ 3,004,477

$ -.:.3085
g 3,085

- 3,001,392

3,001,392

$ 3,004,477

Exhibit B-1
Page 1 of 2



STATE OF NEW MEXICO....:.. . : Exhibit B-1
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY" Page 2 of 2
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position
Govermental Funds S
June 30, 2022

Total fund balance - governmental funds : $ 3,001,392

Total net position of governmental activities $ 3,001,392

21



STATE OF NEW MEXICO Exhibit B-2
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY Page 1 of 2
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

- General
Fund

Revenues

Ad valorem taxes $. 292,860

Gross receipt taxes © 1,520,505

Investment interest it 3,421
Total revenue 1,816,786
Expenditures
Current: o

General government ... 31,056
Total expenditures - 31,056
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over -
expenditures £2..1,785,730
Net change in fund balance _1,_785,730
Fund balance - beginning of year 1,215,662
Fund balance - end of year >-$ 3,001,392

See Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes to Fihéhb‘i’al,:Statements
22 :



STATE OF NEW MEXICO?‘TL"’“‘:'-“‘:?* EE Exhibit B-2
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY' = Page 2 of 2
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Governmental Funds to the Stateriient of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Net change in fund balance - governmental funds $ 1,785,730

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 1,785,730

23



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Exhibit C-1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues

Taxes:
Property taxes
Gross receipts
Interest

Total revenue

Expenditures

Current
General government
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Net Change in fund balance
Fund balance beginning of the year
Fund balance - end of year

Net change in fund balance (non-GAAP budgetary basis)
Adjustments to revenue for decrease in receivables
Adjustment to expenditures for increase in accounts payable

Net Change in fund balance (GAAP basis)

24

Variance
Favorable
Budgeted Amounts Actual (Unfavorable)
. Non-GAAP
Original Final Basis Final to actual
$ 140,000 §$ 140,000 $ 291,847 $ 151,847
2,175,000 2,175,000 1,569,336 (605,664)
1,000 1,000 3,421 2,421
2,316,000 2,316,000 1,864,604 (451,396)
45,500 45,500 25,874 19,626
3,250,500 3,250,500 5,904 3,244,596
3,296,000 3,296,000 31,778 19,626
(980,000)  (980,000) 1,832,826
3,581,138 3,581,138 3,581,138
2,601,138 2,601,138 5,413,964
1,832,826
(46,060)
(1,036)
$ 1,785,730



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY :
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Tax Increment Development District (TIDD) is a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico
duly created and existing pursuant to the Tax Increment for Development Act (Act), Sections 5-15-1
through 5-15-28 NMSA 1978, as amended, and Village of Taos Ski VaIIey (Village) Resolution No.
2015-274.

The purpose of the TIDD, pursuant to the Resolution of the Village that formed the TIDD, is to provide
financing of the |nfrastructure improvements set forth in the Tax Increment Development Plan that
was approved by the Village as required pursuant to the Act and the Master Development Agreement
among the TIDD, the Village and the developer, Taos Ski Valley, Inc. as an agent for Twining
Development, LLC and Santander Holdings, LLC. _

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement: No. 61 established criteria for
determining the government reporting entity and component units that should be included within the
reportmg entity. Under provisions of this Statement, the TIDD is considered a primary government,
since it is a special-purpose government that has a separately appointed body, is legally separate,
and is fiscally independent of other state or local government. As used:in GASB. Statement No. 61,
fiscally independent means that the TIDD may, without the approval. or. - consent of another
government entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or change, and
issue bonded debt. The TIDD has no component units as defined by GASB Statement No. 61. There
are no other primary governments with which the TIDD has a srgnlflcant relatlonshlp

The TIDD is governed by the TIDD Board, consisting of five votlng members and a nonvoting
member. The Board has control over and management supervision of aII affairs of the TIDD.

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Tax Increment Development District (TIDD) is
presented to assist in the understanding of the TIDD's financial statements. The financial statements
and notes are the representation of the TIDD’'s management, who are responsrble for their integrity
and objectivity. :

The financial statements of the TIDD have been prepared in accordance W|th accountlng principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied:ta::governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) is the accepted::standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles...The: GASB periodically
updates its codification of the existing Governmental Accounting and:;Financial Reporting Standards
which, along with subsequent GASB pronouncements (Statements:and: Interpretations), constitutes
GAAP for governmental units. The more significant of the TIDD’s accountlng policies are described
below. Sl a0

25 ikt



STATE OF NEW MEXICO i <.
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY:: - ;
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRlCT :
Notes to the Financial Statements - - - -
June 30, 2022 B

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) }"f
B. Government-wide and fund financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government.

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities wefe'tﬁbrepared using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting; Revenues, expenses, gains,
losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange-like transactions are recognized when the
exchange takes place. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and: liabilities resulting from non-
exchange transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirements’ of GASB Statement No.

33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-exchange Transactions.

W A :
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct’expenses of a given function
or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with
a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to' customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or
segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. The TIDD does not receive program or
grant revenues. SETE L :

: e oo
. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation.

The government-wide financial statements ((i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) are reported using the economic resources measurement:focus:and the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded. when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in
the year for which they are levied. o i o L

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the: current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay:liabilities of the current period.
For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be availableiif-they are collected within 60
days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally: are recorded when a liability is
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expen’ditures,:-_as well as expenditures
related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is
due. SREOIEE:

3 D i CHPECE R

Property taxes, and interest associated with the current fiscal period; are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the:ctirrent fiscal period. Sales
and use taxes are classified as derived tax revenues and are recégnized as revenue when the
underlying exchange takes place and the revenues are measurable and available. Grants and similar
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have
been met. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is
considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.

RO

26




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY.: : .
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statements: :
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial Stateme'hft ?'pi'e,sehtat‘i'dn (continued)

Program revenues reduce the costs of the function to be financed from the TIDD'’s general revenues.
Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or appllcants who purchase,
use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided* by a'given function or segment
and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements
of a particular function or segment. The TIDD has no items that qualify as program revenues. Taxes
and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the
government's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying -expenditures have been
incurred and all other grant requirements have been met and the suscept:ble to accrual criteria have
been met.

At present, all of the TIDD’s net position is restricted and the TIDD only insures expenses related to
restricted resources. ' R

3 f RO
Governmental funds are used to account for the TIDD's general government actlvrtles including the
collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acquisition or construction of
general fixed assets and the servicing of general long- term debt. Governmental funds include only
one fund, the General Fund: -

The General Fund is the government’s primary operating fund:“It-accounts for all financial
resources of the general governments, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund. Revenues are provided through taxes, state sources, charges for services, licenses
and fees, and other miscellaneous recoveries and revenue. Expenditures: include all costs
associated with the daily operation of the TIDD except for items lncluded in other funds.

Under the requirements of GASB No. 34, the TIDD is required to present certain of its governmental
funds as major based upon certain criteria. Given the TIDD has no other funds the general fund is the
only fund presented in these financial statements.

Al P -
As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been ellmlnated from the government-W|de
financial statements. et i :

The TIDD reports all direct expenses by function in the. Statement of Ac ltles Dlrect expenses are
those that are clearly identifiable with a function. The TIDD does net*currently employ indirect cost
allocation systems. : i=F

27



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY"
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DlSTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statements a
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (con‘t:inued)

D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources, Net Posmon and Fund
Balance

Cash and Cash Equivaients: The TIDD's cash and cash equivalents 'a're'considered to be cash on
hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less
from the date of acquisition.

State statutes authorize the TIDD to invest in certificates of dfepos’it; }i’nter'est-b’earing savings
accounts, bonds or other obligations of the US. Government, which are guaranteed as to principal
and interest by the U.S. government and the State Treasurer's Investment Pool.

Investments for the TIDD are reported at fair value. Fair value is 't‘t"t'é_-’a'meunt at which a financial
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing 'pa_rties.

Receivables: All receivables are reported at their gross value and where approprlate are reduced
by the estimated portion that is expected to be uncollectible.

Prepaid Items: Certain payments to vendors reflect costs appllcable to future -accounting periods
and are recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and; proprletary financial statements.
As of June 30, 2022 the TIDD had no prepaid expenses.

Capital Assets: As capital assets are constructed; the ownership Wlllbe ‘transferred to the Village.
As a result, the TIDD does not capitalize any capital assets on its financial statements.

Accrued Expenses: Accrued expenses are comprised of payroll expendltures based on amounts
earned by the employees. At June 30, 2022, therefore carries no accrued: expenses

‘.}‘l”i 5 S

Net Position: The government-wide financial statements utilize a net posmon presentation. Net
position is categorized as follows: i 0

1

Net Investment in Capital Assets - Net investment in capital assets consist of capital assets,
net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets. :

ik

LN :-"' \a

Restricted Net Position — Consist of net position with constraints placed on the use either by
(1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulation of other
governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabllng |eg|slat|on

Unrestricted Net Position —-All other net position that do not meet the def|n|t|on of “restricted”
or “investment in capital assets, net of related debt ”

28



STATE OF NEW MEXICO ©::.0 2 -
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY.
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statements.
June 30, 2022 2

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resouﬁi‘r’c“eS,‘ Net Position and Fund
Balance

Fund Balance: During 2009, GASB adopted Statement No. 54 to clarify the fund balance reporting
guidelines of GASB 54. The fund balance reporting established by GASB 54 must be followed by all
five of the governmental-type funds used by state and local governments. Based on the requirements
of GASB 54, the total fund balance can be conceptually separated into two primary components: 1)
Non-spendable fund balance and 2) Spendable fund balance. Fund balance is reported in these five
classifications:

Non-spendable — the non-spendable balance includes ‘amounts that cannot be spent
because they are not in spendable form or legally, “contractually required to be
maintained intact. The “not in spendable form” criterion includes items that are not
expected to be converted to cash; it also includes the long-term amount of inter-fund
loans. At June 30, 2022 the TIDD reported $0 in nonspendable fund balances.

Restricted — Fund balance is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the use
of resources are either externally imposed by creditors;:grantors, contributors or laws
and regulations of other governments or are imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed — This fund balance amount has spending Ilmitaﬂons that are constrained by
the government's highest level of decision-making authorlt v

At June 30, 2022, all of the TIDD on the governmental funds bal\ance sheet in the
amount of $3,001,392 are restricted by enabling legislation for tax incentive development
in the Village. -

Assigned — The assigned fund balance classification is’ ﬁdéd td ‘be used for specific
purposes such as special revenue funds, capital projec unds debt service funds, and
permanent funds. : S Co

Unassigned — Unassigned fund balance is the reS|dua| classmcatlon for the General
Fund and includes all spendable amount not contained-in:other classifications. In other
governmental funds, the unassigned classification is used only.to report a deficit balance
resulting from overspending for specific purposes afor which amounts had been
restricted, committed or assigned.
Interfund Transactions: As there was only one governmental fund during the fiscal year, there were
no interfund transactions (transfers/due to/from) with other governmental funds. If in the future, there
are interfund transactions between governmental funds, they will ‘be: recorded as other financing
sources (uses) for transfers and assets/liabilities for due from/to, respthWer

Estimates: The preparation of the financial statements in conformlty wrth accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordlngly -actual results could
differ from those estimates. ek

29



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY *
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statemerits
June 30, 2022

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources Net Posmon and Fund
Balance

Gross Receipts Tax Increment: The TIDD's main source of revenue for.the fiscal year ended June
30, 2022 has been gross receipts tax increment. Various public entities-have pledged gross receipts
tax increment to the TIDD. The Village dedicated 75% of its gross receipts tax increment. The New
Mexico State Board of Finance, on behalf of the state of New Mexico, dedicated 50% of the state's
portion of gross receipts tax increment. Given that prior to the formatlon of the TIDD there was no
significant commercial activity within the TIDD, most all commercial activities currently attributable to
the TIDD have generated gross receipts tax increment. The gross recelpts tax increment is assessed
on a monthly basis and distributed to the TIDD in the same manner: as dlstrlbutlons are made under
the provisions of the State Tax Administration Act. ‘ X -

Ad Valorem (Property) Tax Increment: In addition to gross recelpts tax increment, the Village and
County of Taos, New Mexico jurisdictions dedicated property tax.increment. of 75% and 35%,
respectively. Assessments of property taxes are made by Taos County,as of January 1 of each year,
with one-half of the taxes on that assessment due the following November 10 and one-half due April
10 of the next calendar year. The Special Levy Installment due November .10 becomes delinquent on
December 11, while the April 10 installment becomes delinquent on May 1. ;

NOTE 2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability |

Budgetary Information

Annual budgets of the TIDD are prepared prior to June 1 and must be:approved by the TIDD Board
by resolution, and submitted to the Department of Finance and Administration for State approval.
Once the budget has been formally approved, any amendments must alse be approved by the TIDD
Board and the Department of Finance and Administration. A separate budget is prepared for each
fund. Line items within each budget may be over-expended; however it'is not legally permissible to
over-expend any budget in total.

These budgets are prepared on the Non-GAAP cash basis, excldding encumbrances, and secure
appropriation of funds for only one year. Carryover funds must be re= approprlated in the budget of the
subsequent fiscal year. ; : ,

The budgetary information presented in these financial statements has been amended in accordance
with the above procedures. ) ~

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control:device during the year for the
General Fund. The TIDD is required to balance its budgets each year. Accordingly, amounts that are
in excess or deficient are presented as changes in cash designated for expenditures, not as an
excess or deficiency of revenues over expenditures. The TIDD Board: may:approve amendments to
the appropriated budget, which are required when a change is made::affectlng budgeted ending fund
balance. i 7

The accompanying Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and‘Chan'g'eé in Fund Balance — Budget
(non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual presents comparisons of the Iegally adopted budget with
actual data on a budgetary basis. g

an



STATE OF NEW MEXICO -
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY"
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statements.
June 30, 2022 e

NOTE 2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability (continued)

Since accounting principles applied for purposes of developlng data;.on a budgetary basis differ
significantly from those used to present financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, a reconciliation of resultant basis, perspective; equity, and timing differences
in the excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources of fmanqlel resources for the year ended
June 30, 2022 is presented as part of the budgetary statements. .

NOTE 3. Deposits and Investments

State statutes authorize the investment of TIDD funds in a wide vanety of instruments including
certificates of deposit and other similar obligations, the state investment pool, money market
accounts, and United States Government obligations. The TIDD is npt aware of any invested funds
that did not meet the State investment requwements as of June 30, 2022

Deposits of funds may be made in interest or non-interest bearing checklng accounts in one or more
banks or savings and loan associations within the geographical boundaries of the TIDD. Deposits
may be made to the extent that they are insured by an agency of the Unlted States or by collateral
deposited as security or by bond given by the financial |nst|tut|on Cooe

The rate of interest in non-demand interest-bearing accounts she‘[ :be; set by the State Board of
Finance, but in no case shall the rate of interest be less than one hundred percent of the asked price
on United States Treasury bills of the same maturity on the day of deposit.: . -

Excess of funds may be temporarily invested in securities which are |ssued by the State or by the
United States government, or by their departments or agencies, and which are either direct
obligations of the State or the United States or are backed by the fuII falth and credit of those
governments. AP

All of the TIDD’s accounts at an insured deposﬂory |nst|tut|on mcluding tlme deposits, savings
deposits, and interest bearlng NOW accounts of a public unit in an institution in the same state will be
insured up to $250,000 in aggregate and separate from the $250 000 coverage for public unit
demand deposits at the same institution. ne

[RCISTRTUERINIS

The collateral pledged is listed in the supplementary information. The :types: of coIIateraI allowed are
limited to direct obligations of the United States Government and aII bonds |ssued by any agency,
district or political subdivision of the State of New Mexico. O ]

Custodial Credit Risk Deposits - is the risk that in the event of a bankféiluﬁe}:thé ?F_IDD's deposits may
not be returned to it. The TIDD does not have a deposit policy for:custodial credit risk, other than
following state statutes as put forth in the Public Money Act (Section 6-10-1. to 6-10-63, NMSA 1978)
that require collateral pledged for deposits in excess of the federal deposit insurance to be delivered,
or a joint safekeeping receipt be issued to the TIDD for at least one haIf the amount in excess of
FDIC coverage on deposit with the institution. EEEERTER

31



STATE OF NEW MEXICO . - -
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY..: .. :
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statements w
June 30, 2022 i

NOTE 3. Deposits and Investments

At June 30, 2022, $1,685,153 of the TIDD's bank balance of $1,935,153 was exposed to custodial
credit risk. $1, 358 223 of the TIDD's cash deposits were uninsured and collatera!lzed and $326,930
was uninsured and uncollateralized at June 30, 2022,

Hillcrest Bank

Deposits $ 1,935,153
Less: FDIC Coverage (250,000)
Total uninsured public funds 1,685,153

Collateralized by securities held by pledging. % r W
institutions or by its trust department or agent in

other than the City's name # ?1“,'3'5@22'3
Uninsured and uncollateralized © 326,930

Collateral requirements (50% of uninsured funds) $ - .842,577

Pledged Collateral . 1,358,223
Over (under) collateralized $ 5,_15:,647

The carrying amount of deposits and investments shown above are mcluded in the TIDD'’s Statement
of Net position as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents - Governmental Activities per Exhub||tA-1 $ - 2,953,283
Total cash and cash equivalents 2,953,283
Add: outstanding £hBcks: .

Less: outstanding deposits -
Less: cash held at the New Mexico State Treasurers Office (LGIP) (1,018,130)

Bank balance of,depc_)sns $ 1,935,153

Investments

New Mexico State Statutes authorize the creation of the short-term investment fund in the New
Mexico State Treasury. The Statutes authorize the State Treasurer to pool monies received from
local public bodies for investment purposes with public monies under control. The purpose of the
local short-term fund is to provide a voluntary investment alternative: for local political subdivisions to
realize the maximum return consistent with safe and prudent management. The local short-term
investment fund, along with other public monies in the State Treasurer's investment account, is
invested in repurchase agreements secured at 102% by U.S. Government Securities. The State
Treasurer has the responsibility to pledge collaterals at 102% of investment balances for the TIDD.
All investing is performed in accordance with State Statutes and the TIDD s |nvestment policy.

As of June 30, 2022, the TIDD had the following investments and maturltles

.«.t'.l_ N

Invenstment Type Maturities Rating:"! ‘Cost Basis  Market value
New Mexico LGIP [49] day WAM R; [89] day WAM (F) AAAM 1,018,130 1,018,130

Credit Risk --With respect to credit risk, the LGIP is rated AAAm by Sjtéfrtjd‘érd & Poor's.

32




STATE OF NEW MEXICO = : ::
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY .
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statements -
June 30, 2022 :

NOTE 3. Deposits and Investments (continued)

Foreign Currency Risk --GASB Statement No. 40 defines fo‘reign ourre'ncy;"risk as the potential that
changes in exchange rates may adversely affect the fair value of an investment or deposit. The LGIP
does not have any foreign currency risk as all investments are denommated in US dollars.

The fair value framework uses a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to th’e -valuatron techniques used
to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
described below:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that the TIDD has the ablllty to access.
Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

e Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in actlve markets
e Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or I|ab|I|t|es in inactive markets.
e Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability.
e Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.
Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and S|gn|f|cant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset's or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair'valtie hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the Use df-unobservable inputs. See
above for discussion of valuation methodologies used to measure fair value of investments.

The valuation methodologies described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values; Furthermore, while the TIDD
believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use
of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certaln financial instruments
could result in a different fair value measurement at the reportmg date' A




STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAXINCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statements o

June 30, 2022 sy

NOTE 4. Receivables

Receivables as of June 30, 2022, are as follows:

Governmental

Funds

Taxes Recieveable: o
Gross receipts taxes $ 49,235
Ad valorem receivables 1,959
Total Receivables, Net $ 51,194

The above governmental receivables are deemed 100% collectible. In accordance with GASB 33, Ad
Valorem (property tax) revenues receivables not collected within the period of availability was
determined to be immaterial to the financial statements and was not reclassmed as deferred inflow of
resources in the governmental fund financial statements. : :

PR b

NOTE 5. Risk Management e

The TIDD is exposed to various risk of loss from torts; theft of, damage to and destructlon of assets;
business interruption; and errors and omission and natural disasters. ,TheT TIDD is not insured through
private carriers for liability, casualty and director and office liability. ™

The TIDD has not filed any claims for which the settlement during the past three years. If such claims
were filed, the TIDD would be responsible for a loss. ! .

At June 30, 2022, no unpaid claims have been filed to the best of.-'-:

ajgement's knowledge No
major lawsuits have been filed against the TIDD.

34



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

NOTE 6. Tax Abatements (GASB 77)

The TIDD negotiated gross receipts and ad valorem tax abatement agreements with various entities.
The TIDD has tax abatement agreements with three entities relatlng to four different abatements as
of June 30, 2022:

Tax Abatement Program Amount Abated . % Abated
Gross Receipts Tax:
Village of Taos Ski Valley $ 914,314 75%
State of New Mexico 606,191 50%

Ad Valorem Tax: =N
Village of Taos Ski Valley 183,763 . - 75%

Taos County 109,097 35%
Total Abatements $ 1,813,365 '

Each of these agreements was negotiated under state and local laws and has been passed by
Legislation or resolution as applicable, including the New Mexico Tax Increment for Development Act,
Sections 5-15-1 through 5-15-28 NMSA 1978, as amended. The eligibjlity criteria are for the entity to
provide for financing of the infrastructure improvements as set. forth. in the Tax Increment
Development Plan. The state law does not provide for the recapture of abated taxes in the event an
abatement recipient does not fulfill the commitment it makes in return for the tax abatement.

NOTE 7. Related Party

During the year the Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment Development District (TIDD) paid the
Village $5,733 to reimburse the Village for work the Village's employees did for the TIDD. Of this
total, $2,648 was a Payable.

e

NOTE 8. GASB 87 (Leases)

The Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment Development District (TIDD) had no leases related to
GASB 87 at June 30, 2022.

NOTE 9. Subsequent Events
The date to which events occurring after June 30, 2022, the date of the most recent statement of net
position, have been evaluated for possible adjustment to the financial :statements or disclosures is
November 29, 2022, which is the date on which the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 10. Restricted Net Position

The government-wide statement of net position reports restricted net:position in:governmental funds
of $3,001,392 for dedications. Clevnat

35



(This page is intentionally left blank)

36



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

37



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Schedule of Deposits and Investments

Schedule |

June 30, 2022
Account Bank Deposits in Outstanding Book
Bank Name/Account Name Type Balance Transit Checks Balance
Hillcrest Bank ¢
General Interest Bearing Checking $ 1935153 § - $ - $ 1,935,153
Total on Hillcrest Bank 1,935,153 - - 1,935,153
State of New Mexico Treasurers Office
LGIP Investment 1,018,130 - - 1,018,130
Total LGIP Cash 1,018,130 - - 1,018,130
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2953283 $ - $ - $ 2,953,283

See Independent Auditors’ Report

38



STATE OF NEW MEXICO """ Schedule Il
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Schedule of Collateral Pledged by Depository for Public Funds

June 30, 2022
Name of Maturity
Depository Description Date cusiP Fair Market Value
FHN Financial R 5022 AP 10/26/2050 3137FXGMS8.. 27,744
FHN Financial FNR 2021 43PE 7/25/2051 3136BH5CS - 1,330,479

$ 1,358,223

See Independent Auditors’ Report

39



(This page is intentionally left blank)

40



COMPLIANCE SECTION

41



A,
SAS CPA

Auditors~Consultants~CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To Brian Coldn, ESQ
New Mexico State Auditor
And
Village of Taos Ski Valley
Tax Increment Development District Board
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the major fund,
and the budgetary comparisons of the general fund of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment Development
District (the TIDD), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the TIDD’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 29, 2022.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting IER AN,

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we cons;dered the TIDD'’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that“are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the TIDD’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the TIDD's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a materlal weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance. _ O

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose descrlbed in"the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that mlght be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exust that have not been
identified. AR R

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the TIDD’s fi nanmal statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain prowsmris ‘of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and ‘material’ effect on the determlnatlon of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be; -.reported under Government Auditing
Standards. i i

42



Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of lnfernal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness rof ithe entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.. Accordlngly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Albuquerque, New Mexico
November 29, 2022

43



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Schedule of Findings and Responses
June 30, 2022

SECTION | — SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

Financial Statements:

Type of auditor report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness Identified No
Significant deficiencies identified No
Noncompliance material to the financial statements identified No

SECTION Il — Prior Year Audit Findings

No Prior Year Audit Findings

SECTION Ili- Audit Findings

No Audit Findings

44



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
TAX INCREMENT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Exit Conference
June 30, 2022

Exit Conference

An exit conference was held on November 29, 2022. In attendance were the following:

Representing The Village of Taos Ski Valley Tax Increment Development District:

Misty Schuck, Co-Treasurer Y

Ann Woolridge, TIDD Clerk .= i s
Chaz Rockey, Co-Treasurer/Board Member
Thomas Witman, Board Member

Representing Southwest Accounting Solutions, LLC:
Geoff Mamerow Audit Manager

Auditor Prepared Financial Statements

Southwest Accounting Solutions, LLC assisted the TIDD in the preparation of the GAAP-based
financial statements and notes to the financial statements. The financiat:statements were prepared
using the original books and records provided by the management of the TIDD. The responsibility for
the financial statements remains with the TIDD. , P e

45



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TIDD
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-45

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE FY2022
FINAL AUDIT

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD is required by statute to contract with
an independent auditor to perform the required annual audit or agreed upon procedures for Fiscal
Year 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD has directed the accomplishment of
the audit for FY2022 be completed; and,

WHEREAS, this audit has been completed and presented to the Village of Taos Ski
Valley TIDD per the January 3, 2023, Letter from the State Auditor authorizing release of the
FY2022 audit; and

WHEREAS, NMAC 2.2.2.10 (M) (4) provides in pertinent part that “Once the audit
report is officially released to the agency by the state auditor (by a release letter) and the required
waiting period of five calendar days has passed, unless waived by the agency in writing, the audit
report shall be presented by the IPA, to a quorum of the governing authority of the agency at a
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable;” and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD
does hereby accept and approve the completed audit report, with no findings as indicated within
this document.

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED this 15th day of February 2023 in a regular session by the
Village of Taos Ski Valley Board at Village of Taos Ski Valley, Taos County, New Mexico.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 15" Day of February 2023.

VOTES: Yes No

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST:

Tom Wittman, TIDD Board Chair

Ann M. Wooldridge, TIDD Clerk



Village of Taos Ski Valley
TIDD Board Meeting
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Acknowledge and Approve the 2nd Quarter FY2023
Financial Report as of December 31, 2022.

DATE: February 15,2023

PRESENTED BY: Misty Schuck, Co-Treasurer /Chaz Rocky Co-Treasurer

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: As per the Department of Finance (DFA), Local Government
Division, it is required to have quarterly financial information submitted no later than 30 days after
the close of each quarter. Staff is submitting this report to the Board for its acknowledgement and
approval of the financial status of the TIDD as of December 31, 2022. The report was submitted
on February 14, 2023 which was after the due date of January 31, 2023 because of issues with the
LGBMS reporting website. Attached are the following exhibits: (A) Quarterly report (B) Profit
and Loss Statement and (C) Balance sheet as of December 31, 2022. The ending cash balance as
of 12/31/2022 is $3,583,354.49.

RECOMMENDATION: A motion from the Board is requested to acknowledge and approve the
2nd quarter FY2023 financial report as of December 31, 2022.



Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD
July - December 2022
DFA Report Submission

Fund Degpartment Object Code Original Budget A Current Budget YTD Amount Balance % Realized

11000 General Operating Fund 0001 No Department 41500 Praopedy Tax - Current 700,000.00 200,000.00 96,972.02 103,027.98 4849

11000 General Operating Fund 0001 No Department 42900 Other State Shared Taxes 1,775,000.00 1,775,000.00 532,015.69 1,242,984,31 2997

11000 General Operating Fund 0001 No Department 46030 Interest Income 3,500.00 2.500:.60 13,776 07 111,276.07) 551.04 Need BAR
Total Revenue S 197750000 § § 197750000 § 64276378 5 1,334,736.22

11000 General Operating Fund 2002 General Administration 55010 Contract - Audit 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,292.87 8,707.13 1293

11000 General Operating Fund 2002 General Administration 55020 Contract - Attorney Fees 18,000.00 18,000.00 2,089.83 15,910,17 11.61

11000 General Operating Fund 2002 General Administration 55999 Contract - Other Services 14 000.00 18,000,00 12,369.31 5,630.69 68.72 Need BAR
Total Expenses 5 4e,00000 3 5 4600000 5 1575201 2 30,247.99
Net Revenue/Expenses S 193150000 S $ 1,931,50000 $627,011.77 5 1,303 48803




Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2022

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
11000 Hilicrest Bank 2,554,130.66
11010 People’s Bank CDs 0.00
11020 People’s Bank MM 0.00
11030 New Mexico State Treasure 1,029,223.83
Total Bank Accounts $3,583,354.49
Accounts Receivable
19999 Retroactive TIDD GRT Receivable 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable $0.00
Total Current Assets $3,583,354.49
TOTAL ASSETS $3,583,354.49
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 3,058.90
Total Accounts Payable $3,058.90
Total Current Liabilities $3,058.90
Total Liabilities $3,058.90
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings 2,953,283.82
Net Income 627,011.77
Total Equity $3,580,295.59
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,583,354.49

Accrual Basis Monday, February 13, 2023 03:53 PM GMT-07:00

7



Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

Profit and Loss
July - December, 2022

TOTAL
Income
45000 Investments
45030 Interest-Savings, Short-term CD (46030) 13,776.07
Total 45000 Investments 13,776.07
46400 Other Types of Income
41500 Property Tax - Current
46412 Property Tax Taos County 27,444 .27
46413 Property Tax VTSV 69,527.75
Total 41500 Property Tax - Current 96,972.02
42900 Other State Shared Taxes
46410 GRT Revenue-State 322,247.26
46411 GRT Revenue-VTSV 209,768.43
Total 42900 Other State Shared Taxes 532,015.69
Total 46400 Other Types of Income 628,987.71
Total Income $642,763.78
GROSS PROFIT $642,763.78
Expenses
62100 Contract Services
62110 Audit Fees (55010) 1,292.87
62140 Legal Fees (55020) 2,089.83
62150 Outside Contract Services (55999) 2,642.81
65020 Postage, Mailing Service 9.26
65110 GRT Admin Charges 4,257.63
65161 Recording Fees 102.25
65999 Accounting Fees 5,357.36
Total 62150 Outside Contract Services (55999) 12,369.31
Total 62100 Contract Services 15,752.01
Total Expenses $15,752.01
NET OPERATING INCOME $627,011.77
NET INCOME $627,011.77

Accrual Basis Monday, February 13, 2023 03:55 PM GMT-07:00 1M1



2/1/23, 12:59 PM about:blank

Viltage of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

11000 Hillcrest Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2022
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 02/01/2023
Reconciled by: Misty Schuck

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usb
Statement beginning balance 2,454,913.36
Checks and payments cleared (0) 0.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (3) 100,757.15
Statement ending balance 2,555,670.51
Uncleared transactions as of 12/31/2022 -1,539.85
Register balance as of 12/31/2022 2,554,130.66
Cleared transactions after 12/31/2022 .0.00
Uncleared transactions after 12/31/2022 -12,217.65
Register balance as of 02/01/2023 2,541,913.01
Details
Deposits and other credits cleared (3)
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
12/15/2022 Journal 8 8,140.19
12/20/2022 Deposit 92,089.09
12/31/2022 Deposit 527.87
Total 100,757.15
Additional Information
Uncleared checks and payments as of 12/31/2022
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
10/24/2022 Check 1325 Dennis Romero P.C. -246.98
10/24/2022 Check 1326 Burt & Company CPA's LLC -1,292.87
Total -1,539.85
Uncleared checks and payments after 12/31/2022
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/24/2023 Bill Payment 1330 Dennis Romero P.C. -987.92
01/24/2023 Bill Payment 1327 Burt & Company CPA's LLC -2,070.98
01/24/2023 Bill Payment 1328 Southwest Accounting Solutions -9,158.75
Total -12,217.65
Uncleared deposits and other credits after 12/31/2022
DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
01/24/2023 Bill Payment 1329 Dennis Romero P.C. 0.00
Total 0.00
about:blank 1



Hillcrest Bank

THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TIDD
PO BOX 100
TAQS SKI VALLEY NM 87525-0100

Last statement: November 30, 2022
This statement: December 31, 2022
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1
0010673482
(1

PRIVACY NOTICE -- FEDERAL LAW REQUIRES US TO TELL YOU HOW WE COLLECT,
SHARE AND PROTECT YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION. OUR PRIVACY POLICY
HAS NOT CHANGED AND YOU MAY REVIEW OUR POLICY AND PRACTICES WITH

RESPECT TO YOUR PERSONAL
/856615  /NBH-PRIVACY-NOTICE.PDF

/MEDIA

UPON REQUEST IF YOU CALL US AT THE NUMBER ABOVE.

Public Funds Money Market

INFORMATION  AT: HTTPS: //WWW.NBHBANK.COM
-WE WILL MAIL YOU A FREE COPY

Account number 0010673482
Enclosures 1
Low balance $2,454,913.36
Average balance $2,489,083.49
Avg collected balance $2,486,112
Interest paid year to date $4,006.42
DAILY ACTIVITY
Date Description. Additions Subtractions Balance
11-30 Beginning balance o $2,454,913.36
12-15 ' Preauthorized Credit 8,140.19 2,463,053.55
State of NM Trd-Dist
D0075169792 Grt Distribution for Nov
2022 — — =
12-22 Deposit 92.089.09 2.555,142.64
12-31 " Interest Credi - 527.87 2.555.670.51
12-31 Ending totals 100,757.15 .00 $2,555,670.51



THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TIDD Page 2
December 31, 2022 0010673482

INTEREST INFORMATION

Annual percentage yield earned 0.25%
Interest-bearing days 3
Average balance for APY $2,486,112.88
Interest earned $527.87

OVERDRAFT/RETURN ITEM FEES

Total for Total
this period year-to-date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 [ $0.00
| Total Returned ltem Fees $0.00 $0.00

Thank you for banking with Hillcrest Bank



3
H

CEEGRIF UKD - 7 L Deam

] S
T et 212 66,547 T
‘ 24 » 25/950.30
e 12 2022 T.j;, /?.4
SRS ATE T T RITT 5 AvaxAihs T AGETE A PO St wia . .
2us romL >

TR
LRI

%ﬁggﬂ%gxﬂBank -

LS0Lk«BERGE M LOBT7ILA 2F

$ 9208909

12/22/2022 Deposit

$92,089.09

THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TIDD
Account: 10673482
Page: 3 of 3



2/1/23, 1:.07 PM about:blank

Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

11030 New Mexico State Treasure, Period Ending 12/31/2022
RECONCILIATION REPORT
Reconciled on: 02/01/2023
Reconciled by: Misty Schuck

Any changes made to transactions after this date aren't included in this report.

Summary usb
Statement beginning balance 1,026,256.83
Checks and payments cleared () 0.00
Deposits and other credits cleared (1) . 2.967.00
Statemant ending balance _ . 1,029,223 83
Register balance as of 12/31/2022 1,029,223.83
Details

Deposits and other credits cleared (1)

DATE TYPE REF NO. PAYEE AMOUNT (USD)
12/01/2022 Deposit 2.967.00
Total 2,967.00

about:blank 1M



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Statement of Account

Page: 1

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TID (7987-34157)
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TIDD

NANCY GRABOWSKI

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY TID
PO BOX 100

TAOS SKI VALLEY, NM 87525

Account Period
12/01/22 through 12/31/22

Account Type
LGIP FUND (POOL-4101)

Current-Yield: 3.9277

Prior Earnings Accrued Prior Balance 1,026, 256.83

Current Earnings 3,433.00 Deposits

Subtotal 3,433.00 Withdrawals

Earnings Received 3,433.00 Earnings Reinvested 2,967.00

Current Earnings Accrued New Balance 1,029,223.83
DATE ACTIVITY AMOUNT BALANCE

12/01/22 Forward Balance 1,026,256.83

12/01/22 Reinvestment 2,967.00 1,029,223.83

12/31/22 Ending Balance 1,029,223.83

Current period earnings received after close: 3,433.00

Previous period earnings received after close:

Average daily invested balance during period:

1,029,128.12

Net management fee withheld from distribution: 43.70

New Mexico Local Govemment Investment Pool (LGIP) deposits are not guaranteed
orinsured by any bank, the Siate of New Mexico, the Federal Deposit Insurance
Comoration, the Federal Reserve Board, ar any other agency. New Mexico LGIP
deposits involve certain investment risks. Yield and total retum may fluctuate

and are not guaranteed.

The variable rate for management fee withheld: .0005



’)_.'*

Uly i

&
o f""i_r -l—‘-,-_;-“-\'_".';,
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
THE HONORABLE LAURA M. MONTOYA JR Rael
State Treasurer Deputy State Treasurer

January 4, 2023

Dear LGIP Participant,

The New Mexico Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) has a NEW email address.
Please forward this email to all staff that communicates with the State Treasurer's Office
in regard to LGIP.

nmsto.lgip@sto.nm.gov

May everyone have a Happy New Year. If you have any questions, please reach out to
Felicia Roybal at 505-955-1142.

Sincerely, )

(Nanrm/’? gAﬂv"‘“ |

Hannah Chavez
Investment Transaction Supervisor

2055 South Pacheco Street, Suite 100 & 200 * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 = Phone: (505) 955-1120 = FAX (505) 955-1180



Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD
Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Acknowledgement of the Requirement for Village of Taos Ski
Valley TIDD Board Members to submit Outside Employment
disclosure forms annually

DATE: February 15, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Ann M. Wooldridge, District Clerk

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Per Section 10-16-4.2 NMSA Governmental Conduct Act, “Village of Taos Ski Valley
TIDD Board Members will be required to sign the Outside Disclosure Form if they
are engaged in employment in addition to being members on the Village of Taos Ski
Valley TIDD Board.”

Accordingly, on an annual basis, the Board Chair and Board Members are required to and shall

submit outside employment disclosure forms to acknowledge any employment other than their
Board membership.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends acknowledgment by the Board Members of this
regulation and agreement that they will submit the required outside
employment disclosure forms accordingly.



To: __TIDD BOARD MEMBERS

From: TIDD CLERK

Subject: OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT REQUEST

Date:

Board Member Name:

DESCRIPTION OF OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT:

Date:

Board Member

Date:

Clerk Signature



Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD
Board Meeting
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Request for The Board to acknowledge and approve payment to
the Village of Taos Ski Valley as compensation for Clerk and
Administrative Assistant work from July-December 2022

DATE: February 15,2023

PRESENTED BY: Ann M. Wooldridge, TIDD Clerk
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Village of Taos Ski Valley adopted a resolution for the
Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD special district in January 2015. Since that time the Staff has
dedicated many hours of service to the District. The Village is now requesting reimbursement for
the Clerk and Administrative Assistant time for specific, identifiable tasks which they have been
performing from July-December 2022. Monthly invoices for these services are provided for the
Board to review. Clerk expenses for the period are $2518.26 and Administrative Services total
$68.35. Total requested reimbursement for services for July-December 2021 is $2.586.61.

RECOMMENDATION: A motion from the Board is requested to acknowledge and approve
payment to the Village for the July-December 2022 hours for the Clerk and Administrative
Assistant’s allocated time to the TIDD.



VILLAGE GF

Taod [ skivalley
The Village of Taos Ski Valley

P.O. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Vendor

Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87529

Clerk Billing July-December 2022

Oty Description
1.00 July Clerk services
1.00 August Clerk services
1.00 September Clerk services
1.00 October Clerk services
1.00 November Clerk Services
1.00 December Clerk services
1.00

Job Name

INVOICE

Date: 1/1/2023
(575) 776-8220

(575) 776-1145 Fax

vtsv@vtsv.org

Due on Receipt

Unit Price Line Total
521.02 521.02
217.09 217.09
217.09 217.09
521.02 521.02
521.02 521.02
521.02 521.02

Subtotal % 2,518.26
Sales Tax!
Total § 2,518.26



WiLLAGE ar

Taos"[ski valley

The Village of Taos Ski Valley
P.O. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

(675) 776-8220
(575) 776-1145 Fax
WwWw.vtsv.org

July Clerk services for Taos Ski Valley TIDD

7.00 July 29, 2022 meeting and meeting preparation

Meetings and calls with

5.00
Hillcrest Bank

Date:

Bill To:

INVOICE

July 31, 2022

Village of Taes Ski Valley TIDD

PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Due Upon Receipt
35.40 247.80
35.40 177.00
Subtotal $ 424,80
7.65% FICA $ 32.50
15% Administrative Fee $ 63.72
Amount Due $ 521.02

Please make checks payable to Village of Taos Ski Valley




e VILLAGE O

Taodf ski va [ley

The Village of Taos Ski Valley
P.O. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

(675) 776-8220
(575) 776-1145 Fax
www.vtsv.org

August Clerk services for Taos Ski Valley TIDD

5.00 correspondence, processing payments, inquiries

INVOICE

Date:  August 31, 2022

Bill To:  Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Due Upon Receipt
35.40 177.00
Subtotal | $ 177.00
7.65% FICA $ 13.54
15% Administrative Fee $ 26.55
Amount Due $ 217.09

Please make checks payable to Village of Taos Ski Valley




THE Wik LAGE OF

Taos’] Ski Valley

The Village of Taos Ski Valley
P.O. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

(575) 776-8220
(575) 776-1145 Fax
wWww.visv.org

September Clerk services for Taos Ski Valley TIDD

5.00 correspondence, phone calls, records research

INVOICE

Date:  September 30, 2022

Bill To:  Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Due Upon Receipt
35.40 177.00
Subtotal $ 177.00
7.65%FICA | § 13.54
15% Administrative Fee $ 26.55
Amount Due $ 217.09

Please make checks payable to Village of Taos Ski Valley




THE VILLAGE OF

Taos| ski valley

The Village of Taos Ski Valley
P.O. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

(575) 776-8220
(675) 776-1145 Fax
www.vtsv.org

October Clerk services for Taos Ski Valley TIDD

12.00 October 22, 2022 meeting and meeting preparations

INVOICE

Date:  October 31, 2022

Bill To:  Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Due Upon Receipt
35.40 424.80
Subtotal | $§ 42480
7.65% FICA | § 32.50
15% Administrative Fee $ 63.72
Amount Due $ 521.02

Please make checks payable to Village of Taos Ski Valley




INVOICE

Taos [ Skiva [fet\g

The Village of Taos Ski Valley Date:  November 30, 2022

P.O. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525
Bill To:  Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

(575) 776-8220 PO Box 100

(675) 776-1145 Fax Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

www.visv.org

November Clerk services for Taos Ski Valley TIDD Due Upon Receipt
12.00 November 2, 2022 Meeting and Meeting Preparations 35.40 424,80
Subtotal | $ 424.80
7.65% FICA | $ 32.50
15% Administrative Fee | $ 63.72
Amount Due $ 521.02

Please make checks payable to Village of Taos Ski Valley



Taos [ skivalley

The Village of Taos Ski Valley Date:  December 31, 2022

INVOICE

P.O. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525
Bill To:  Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

(575) 776-8220 PO Box 100

(575) 776-1145 Fax Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

www.vtsv.org

December Clerk services for Taos Ski Valley TIDD Due Upon Receipt
12,00 January-February meeting arrangements, processing payments 35.40 424.80
Subtotal | $ 424.80
7.65% FICA [ § 32.50
15% Administrative Fee | § 63.72
Amount Due | § 521.02

Please make checks payable to Village of Taos Ski Valley




INVOICE

Tuod] skivalley

The Village of Taos Ski Valley Date:  August 24, 2022

P.O. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525
Bill To:  Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

(575) 776-8220 PO Box 100
(575) 776-1145 Fax Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

www.visv.org

Administrative services for Taos Ski Valley TIDD Due Upon Receipt
Qty Description Unit Price Line Total
1.00 Read, scan and work on binder 2324 2324
8/24/22 =
Subtotal |§ 23.24
7.65%FICA | ¢ 1.78
10% Administrative Fee 5 232
Amount Due 5 27.34

Please make checks payable to Village of Taos Ski Valley



B INVOICE

Tuos[ski valley

The Village of Taos Ski Valley Date:  October 27, 2022
P.0. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Bill To:  Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

(575) 776-8220 PO Box 100

(575) 776-1145 Fax Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525
www.visv.org

Administrative services for Taos Ski Valley TIDD Due Upon Receipt

Qty Desciption Unit Price Line Total

Read. scan and work on binder

0.50 10/27/22 23.24 11.62
Subtotal $ 11.62

7.65% FICA $ 0.89

10% Administrative Fee ] 116

Amount Due $ 13.67

Please make checks payable to Village of Taos Ski Valley



VELAGE OF

THOS Skiwucp

The Village of Taos Ski Valley
P.O. Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road
Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

(675) 776-8220
(675) 776-1145 Fax
www.vitsv.org

Administrative services for Taos Ski Valley TIDD

oty

Read, scan and work on binder

1.00 11/10/22

INVOICE

Date;: November 10, 2022

Bill To:  Village of Taos Ski Valley TIDD

PO Box 100

Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525

Due Upon Receipt
Description Unit Price Line Total
2324 23.24
Subtotal $ 23.24
7.65% FICA $ 1.78
10% Administrative Fee & 232
Amount Due $ 27.34

Please make checks payable to Village of Taos Ski Valley




Village of Taos Ski Valley
Tax Increment Development District Board of Directors
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Discussion of TIDD 2023 Election

DATE: February 15,2023

PRESENTED BY: District Clerk Ann Wooldridge, CMC

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The TIDD Board elections are part of the Local Election in November of odd-numbered years.
This year two Board members will be up for election, Board member Duffy and Board Member
Caldwell, who was appointed to fill Board Chair King’s term of office.

The Election schedule for candidate declaration and other deadlines will be presented later this

year.

RECOMMENDATION: No action by the TIDD Board is necessary.



